
 CORNER HISTORY: CORNER FILE CODE: 
T6S-R9W-N-09 

ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: Corner established by Jacob Fowler, Dec 20, 1805 "Post". COUNTY 

SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Book 1 P. 30: Isaac Adams WCS Sept. 1, 1854 "Wood Post" Book 2 P. 164: Louis 

Meyer WCS May 20, 1901 "SandStone Set" Book 3 P. 161: Louis Meyer WCS March 21, 1911 "Old Corner" 

Book 3 P. 237: Samuel Bohannon WCS April 24, 1919 "Old corner" 

 
OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: A plat of survey by John W. Curry dated 12/30/87 shows a RR spike set at the corner (does not describe how the position was 
established). 
 
A plot of survey by Donald Ray Adler (Doc. 1995R-211) showed no monument at the corner, with a calculated position based on ties to the 1987 Curry survey. Mr. Adler 
noted that the position did not match dimensions from the County Surveyor's corner records. 
 
VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: March, 2003; no monument was found; the 1987 Curry survey was used to re-establish the corner, using his angle and distance from 
the north quarter corner of section 20 as shown. The resulting position aligned well with the existing centerline of Oak Grove Road and with a dredged ditch running south from 
the corner (these physical features may in fact have been used by Mr. Curry to re-establish the corner). A railroad spike was set and referenced. October 27, 2003: the spike 
was replaced with the aluminum disk shown. 

Perry E. Jones 10/28/03


